
From: Alec ELLIOTT
To: fergus.odowd@oireachtas.ie
Subject: RE: PQ Referred: 41556/23
Date: 10 October 2023 09:55:00
Attachments: Irish Aviation Authority PQ CEO Pay PQ.pdf

image001.png

Dear Deputy
Please find attached the information you sought from parliamentary question 41556/23,
referred to us by the Minister.
 
Kind regards
 

Alec Elliott
Corporate Affairs and Public Relations Manager
M: +353 (0) 87 706 4018 | T: +353 (01) 603 1119
E: alec.elliott@iaa.ie | www.iaa.ie
The Times Building, 11-12 D'Olier Street, Dublin 2, D02 T449
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Irish Aviation Authority 


Emoluments and pension contributions relating to the Chief Executive’s 


 contract of employment 2020 – 2023 


 


Pursuant to section 38 of the Irish Aviation Authority Act, 1993, the Chief Executive holds 


office upon and subject to such terms and conditions (including terms and conditions relating 


to remuneration and allowances) as may be determined by the directors of the company after 


consultation with the Minister of Transport and with the consent of the Minister for Public 


Expenditure, NDP Delivery and Reform. 


The CEO is a member of the board of Directors but does not receive a director’s fee. 


Year Annual Basic Salary 


€ 000 


Other Taxable Benefits 


€000 


Pension Contribution 


€000 


2020 217* 14 81 


2021 205* 14 73 


2022 225 14 81 


* Includes Covid 19 related pay cut and then pay restoration to contract amount in 2022. 


2023 


On 1 May 2023, pursuant to the provisions of the Air Navigation and Transport Act, 2022, the 


staff, assets and functions of the IAA related to air navigation service provision (air traffic 


control) transferred to a new commercial Semi-State: the Irish Air Navigation Service DAC t/a 


Air Nav Ireland. The IAA CEO also transferred to become the new CEO of the new company 


on his prevailing terms and conditions of employment at time of transfer. 


Air Nav Ireland will report separately. 


From 1 May 2023, a new CEO of the IAA has been appointed on a different contract with 


different terms and conditions in relation to salary and pension. 


Thus, the table below is for the value of the earlier CEO contract for four months and then sets 


out the value of the new CEO of the IAA contract for five months to the end of September 2023 


 


Year 


 


Annual Basic Salary 


€ 000  


Other Taxable Benefits 


€000 


Pension Contribution 


€000 


2023 – 4 months to end 


April 


Former CEO contract 


  


75 


 


4.666 


 


27 


2023 – 5 months to end 


September 


Current CEO Contract 


81 0 29 
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